
Outlook

Re: science fiction and philosophy

From Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Date Fri 9/26/2025 10:55 AM
To Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>

Thank you, Oliver!

Nicholas R. Baima
Chair of Department of Philosophy
Associate Professor of Philosophy 
Florida Atlantic University
https://sites.google.com/site/nicholasrbaima/

Why It's OK to Be a Gamer - 1st Edition - Sarah C. Malanowski - Nichol (routledge.com)

Plato’s Pragmatism: Rethinking the Relationship between Ethics and E (routledge.com)

From: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: science fiction and philosophy
 
Nich,

Thanks for your flexibility with revised course description.

English and SFF faculty supports this new course proposal. 

Best wishes,
 Oliver
Oliver Buckton, Ph.D.
Chair and Professor
Department of English 
Culture and Society CU 97 Ste 306
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431
(561)297-3831
obuckton@fau.edu
https://www.fau.edu/artsandletters/english/faculty/buckton/
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